Contents

Care Group	Directorate	Ward	Page
Networked Care	Integrated Medicine	Castle Ward	1
		Victoria Ward	1
	Specialist Medicine	Burghfield Ward	2
		Emmer Green Ward	2
		Mortimer Ward	3
		Neurology Rehab Unit	3
		Woodley Ward	4
Planned Care	Abdominal Surgery	General Surgical Unit	5
		Hopkins Ward	5
	Berkshire Cancer Centre	Adelaide Ward	6
	Head and Neck	Dorrell Ward	6
	Trauma & Orthopaedics	Redlands Ward	7
		Trauma Unit	7
Urgent Care	Acute Medicine	Acute Stroke Unit	8
		Cardiac Care Unit	8
		Kennet and Loddon Unit	9
		Sidmouth Ward	9
		Whitley Ward	10
	Emergency Care	Critical Care	10
	Womans and Children's Services	Buscot Ward	11
		Delivery Suite	11
		Maternity Level 4	12
		Paediatric Ward	12
		Sonning Ward	13

Castle Ward	Cast	le	Ward
-------------	------	----	------

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
	Targets	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6
Early	Cover	4	6	6	6	6	6	5	4	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	4	5	6	6	6	5	5	5	6
Ea															ι	Jntraine	t l														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4
																Trained															
	Targets	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6
Late	Cover	4	6	6	6	6	6	5	4	6	6	5	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	5	5	5	4	4	6	6	6	5	5	5	6
-															ι	Jntraine	ł														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	6	5	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4
																Trained															
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Night	Cover	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
															ι	Jntraine	ł														
	Targets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
	Cover	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	4	4	4	4	4	4

Victoria Ward

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
	_															Trained															-
Та	argets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	over	5	4	5	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
50 Early		-	-	-	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	Untraine	d	-	-		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u> </u>
	argets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	over	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2
		_	_		_	_	_	_				_	_		_	_	_		_	_	_	_		_		_			_		
																Trained															
Та	argets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	over	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
D Late		-			5	5	5			5			5	5	3	Untraine	d	5	5	5	5	5	5		5	5				5	
	argets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	over	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2
	ove.	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	
																Trained															
Та	argets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
	over	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
Night					-	-	-			-		-	-	-	-	Untraine	d	-	-	-	-	_	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	<u> </u>
	argets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	over	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2

Burghfield Ward

	Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
															Trained															
Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	5	4	4	5	5	5	4	5	4	5	5	5	4	4	5	4	6
Cover Early	-	5	5	5	5		-	-	-	-	5	-	-	3	Untraine	d T	5	5	5	-	5	-	5	5	5	-	-		-	
Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	1	4	4	4	4	4	4	Λ	1	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	1	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Cover	5	3	4	4	4	4	-	5	5	-	4	-	4	4	5	7	4	4	4	-	4	-	4	4	4	-		4	5	2
Cover	Э	5	4	4	4	4	5	5	5	5	4	5	4	4	5	5	4	4	4	5	4	5	4	4	4	5	5	4	5	3
	_		_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	_	Trained		_	_	_	_	_	_		_	_	_	_	_	_	L _
Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Cover [9	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	5	4	4	5	5	5	4	5	4	5	5	5	4	4	5	4	6
															Untraine	d														
Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Cover	5	3	4	4	4	4	5	5	5	5	4	5	4	4	5	5	4	4	4	5	4	5	4	4	4	5	5	4	5	3
															Trained															
Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Cover Cover	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
															Untraine	d														
 Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Cover	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4

Emmer Green Ward

		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon
		01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	Cover	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	4	4	4	4	5	5	5	5	5
Early															ι	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	3	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
te	Cover	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Late															ι	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	4
																Trained															
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
ÿht	Cover	4	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Night															ι	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
	Cover	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3

Mortimer Ward

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Ž	Cover	4	5	4	4	5	4	5	5	4	4	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	4	4	5	4	5	5	4	4	4	5
Early															l	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	5	4	5	5	4	5	4	4	5	5	4	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	5	5	4	5	4	4	4	4	5	4
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
e	Cover	4	5	4	4	5	4	5	5	4	4	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	4	4	5	4	5	5	4	4	4	5
Late															l	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	5	4	5	5	4	5	4	4	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	5	5	4	5	4	4	5	4	5	4
																Trained															
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Night	Cover	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	4	4	4	3	3	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	4	3	3
Nig															I	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	5	5	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	5	5	5	5	4	5	5

Neurology Rehab Unit

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained	1														<u> </u>
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	0	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	3	2	2	3	2	2	2	2	2
Early															1	Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	1	2	1	2	2	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2
																Trained	1														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
te	Cover	2	2	0	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	3	2	2	3	2	2	2	2	2
Late															l	Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	1	2	1	2	1	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2
																Trained	1														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
Night	Cover	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
ïŽ															l	Untraine	d														
	Targets	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Cover	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1

Woodley Ward

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	Cover	5	5	4	5	6	6	5	5	4	5	6	6	6	5	6	6	5	6	6	6	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	6	6	5
Early															l	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	4	4	4	4	3	3	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	4	3	3	4	3	3	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	4
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Late	Cover	5	5	5	5	6	6	5	5	4	5	6	6	6	5	6	6	5	6	6	6	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	6	6	5
La															1	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	4	4	3	4	3	3	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	4	3	3	4	3	3	3	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	4
																Trained															
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Night	Cover	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Nic.															I	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
	Cover	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3

General Surgical Unit

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
	Targets	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12
Ž	Cover	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	11	12	12	12	11	11	11	12	12	12	11	12	11	12	11	12	12	12	12	12	11	12
Early															ι	Untraine	d														
	Targets	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
	Cover	6	5	7	6	7	5	6	6	4	5	7	7	7	5	5	7	6	6	6	4	5	6	5	5	5	6	5	7	6	5
																Trained															
	Targets	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12
Late	Cover	12	12	11	12	12	12	12	12	11	12	12	12	11	11	11	12	11	12	11	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	12	11	11
La															ι	Untraine	d														
	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
	Cover	5	5	6	6	7	5	6	6	4	5	7	7	7	5	5	7	6	6	6	4	4	6	5	5	5	6	6	7	6	5
																Trained															
	Targets	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10
Night	Cover	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10
ĨŽ															ι	Untraine	d														
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	Cover	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	6	6	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	6	5	5	5	5	5

Hopkins Ward

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
	Targets	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5
≥	Cover	4	4	5	5	4	4	4	3	3	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	6	5	5	5	4	3	5	5	4	5	5	4	4	5
Early															ι	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	1	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	1	2	2	1	2	1	2	2	2	1	1	2	1	1
																Trained															
	Targets	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	5
	Cover	4	4	5	5	4	4	4	3	3	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	6	4	5	5	4	3	5	5	4	5	5	4	4	5
Late															ι	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	1	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	3	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	1	2	2	1	2	1	2	2	2	1	1	2	1	1
																Trained															
	Targets	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3
ht	Cover	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
Night															ι	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	3	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	1

Adelaide Ward

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
	Targets	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6
ž	Cover	5	6	6	6	6	4	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	5	6	5	5	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6
Early																Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
																Trained															
	Targets	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6
Late	Cover	5	6	6	6	6	4	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	5	7	5	5	5	5	6	6	6	6	5	5	5	6
La																Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
																Trained															
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Night	Cover	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
z																Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2

Dorrell Ward

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
		01	02	05	04	05	00	07	00	05	10	11	12	15	14	15	10	17	10	15	20	21	22	25	24	25	20	21	20	25	50
																Trained															
	Targets	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3
	Cover	2	3	3	3	4	3	2	2	4	3	3	3	3	2	3	4	3	2	3	2	2	3	4	3	3	3	3	2	3	2
Early															1	Jntraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	1	2	1	2	2	2	1	1	2	3	2	3	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
																Trained															
	Targets	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3
	Cover	2	3	3	3	4	3	2	2	4	3	3	3	3	2	3	4	3	2	3	2	2	3	4	3	3	3	3	2	3	2
Late															1	Jntraine	d											-			
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	1	2	1	2	2	2	1	1	2	3	2	3	2	1	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	2
																			-		-			1							
																Trained															
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
Night		-	-	-	2	-	2	-	-	-	-	-	-	-		Jntraine		-	-	5	5	5			5	5	5	5	5	5	
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1
	Cover	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1

Report	Period	:	June	2025
--------	--------	---	------	------

Redlands	Ward
neanas	TT GI G

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
	Targets	3	6	6	6	6	6	3	3	6	6	6	6	6	3	3	6	6	6	6	6	3	3	6	6	6	6	6	3	3	6
Early	Cover	3	3	6	6	5	5	3	3	6	6	7	5	4	3	3	6	7	5	5	5	2	2	4	5	5	5	5	2	2	6
Ea															I	Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3
	Cover	2	3	2	2	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	4	5	2	2	2	2	3	4	3	2	2	2	3	4	4	4	3	2	3
																Trained															
	Targets	3	5	5	5	5	5	3	3	5	5	5	5	5	3	3	5	5	5	5	5	3	3	5	5	5	5	5	3	3	5
Late	Cover	3	3	4	5	4	5	3	3	6	5	6	5	4	3	3	5	5	5	5	4	2	2	4	4	5	5	5	2	2	6
La															1	Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	3
	Cover	2	3	2	2	3	3	2	2	2	3	2	2	4	2	2	2	2	3	3	3	2	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	2	2
																Trained															
	Targets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
Night	Cover	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	2	3	3
ž															1	Untraine	d														
	Targets	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Cover	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0

Trauma Unit

		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon
		01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
																Trained															
	Targets	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6
	Cover	5	5	5	5	4	5	6	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	4	6	6	6	5	5	6	5	6	6	6	5	5	4	5
Early															I	Untraine	d														
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	Cover	6	6	6	6	5	5	5	6	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	6	5	5	4	5	5	4	6	4	5	5	5	5	5	5
																						1									
																Trained															
	Targets	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	6
	Cover	5	5	5	5	4	5	6	5	6	6	6	6	6	5	5	4	6	6	6	5	5	6	5	6	6	6	5	5	4	5
Late															I	Untraine	d														
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	Cover	6	6	6	6	5	5	5	6	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	6	5	5	4	5	5	4	6	4	5	5	5	5	5	5
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	Cover	5	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Night															1	Untraine	d														
	Targets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
	Cover	3	3	3	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	4	4	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3

Acute Stroke Unit

		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon
		01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
																Trained	i														
	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
Early	Cover	5	6	4	6	6	6	7	6	6	7	5	6	6	6	6	6	7	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	5	6	5	6
Еа																Untraine	ed														
	Targets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
	Cover	4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	5	3	4	3
																Trained															
	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
Late	Cover	5	6	4	6	6	6	6	6	6	7	5	6	6	6	6	6	7	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	5	6	5	6
La																Untraine	ed														
	Targets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
	Cover	4	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	5	3	4	3
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Night	Cover	5	5	5	4	5	4	6	5	5	4	4	5	4	5	4	5	6	5	4	4	5	5	4	4	6	5	4	4	4	5
ïž																Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	2	3	2	3	2	2	3	3	3	2	3	2	3	3	2	3	3	3	2	2	3	3	2	3	3	3	3	2

Cardiac Care Unit

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained	1														
	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
	Cover	7	6	6	6	6	6	6	7	6	6	6	6	5	6	7	6	6	6	6	6	6	7	6	6	6	6	6	6	7	6
Early																Untraine	ed														
	Targets	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1
	Cover	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1
																Trained	1														
	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
e	Cover	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	5	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
Late																Untraine	ed														
	Targets	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Cover	1	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	0
																Trained	1														
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
ht	Cover	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Night																Untraine	ed														
	Targets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Cover	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Kennet and Loddon Unit

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
	Targets	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11
Early	Cover	10	11	11	10	10	11	11	10	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	10	10	11	11	11	10	10	10	11	10	10	10
Ē																Untraine	d														
	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
	Cover	7	6	6	7	7	6	6	7	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	7	6	6	7	7	6	7	7	6	7	7	7
																Trained															
	Targets	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11
Late	Cover	10	11	10	10	10	11	11	10	11	10	11	11	11	11	11	11	10	11	10	10	11	11	11	10	10	10	11	10	10	10
La																Untraine	d														
	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
	Cover	7	6	6	7	7	6	6	7	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	7	6	6	7	7	6	7	7	6	7	7	7
																Trained															
	Targets	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11	11
	Cover	11	10	11	10	11	11	11	11	10	11	11	10	11	11	10	10	10	10	10	10	11	11	10	10	10	10	10	10	10	10
Night					10								20			Untraine		10	20	10	20			0	10	10		20		20	
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	4	5	1	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	5	4	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	COVEI	4		-+	5	4	4	4	4		-	+	5	+	4	J		5	J	J	5	4	J	_ J	5	J	J	5	5	J	

Sidmouth Ward

		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon
		01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
-																Trained															
	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
	Cover	5	5	5	5	6	6	5	4	6	5	6	6	5	5	5	5	4	5	6	4	5	5	5	6	5	5	6	4	3	4
Early																Untraine	d														
	Targets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
	Cover	5	3	3	4	3	3	4	5	4	5	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	5	4	4	4	3	3	3	2	2	3	3
																Trained															
	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
Late	Cover	5	5	5	5	6	6	5	4	6	5	6	6	5	5	5	5	4	5	6	4	5	5	5	6	5	5	6	4	3	4
La																Untraine	d														
	Targets	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
	Cover	5	3	3	4	3	3	4	5	4	5	4	3	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	5	4	4	4	3	3	3	2	2	3	3
																Trained															
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Night	Cover	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	3	3	3	4	3	4
																Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	2	3	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	3	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2

Whitley Ward

		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon
		01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Ž	Cover	5	5	5	5	6	5	4	4	4	6	6	4	4	5	4	4	5	5	4	3	5	5	5	5	2	5	5	5	5	4
Early																Untraine	d														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	4	4	4	4	3	4	5	5	5	3	3	5	5	4	5	5	3	4	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Late	Cover	5	5	5	5	6	5	4	4	4	6	6	4	4	5	4	4	5	5	4	3	5	5	5	5	2	5	5	5	5	4
Ľ																Untraine	d														
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
	Cover	4	4	4	4	3	4	5	5	5	3	3	5	5	4	5	5	3	4	5	5	5	5	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	4
																Trained															
	Targets	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Night	Cover	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4	4
Ni ⁸																Untraine	d														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	4	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	2	2	2	2	2	2

Critical Care

		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon
		01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
																Trained	1														
Та	argets	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18
Co	over	18	17	18	16	18	18	18	17	17	18	17	17	14	16	16	16	14	15	14	15	14	13	17	17	17	17	17	18	17	18
Early																Untraine	ed														
Та	argets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Co	over	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
																Trained	1														
Та	argets	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18
e Co	over	18	18	17	16	18	18	18	17	17	18	17	18	16	15	16	16	15	14	15	15	16	13	17	17	18	18	17	18	18	18
D Late																Untraine	ed														
Та	argets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	over	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-	-
																Trained	1														
Ta	argets	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18	18
	over	18	17	16	16	17	18	16	17	18	17	17	17	16	15	14	17	17	15	15	15	14	16	17	17	19	18	17	17	19	18
Night	5401	10	1/	10	10	1/	10	10	1/	10	1/	17	1/	10		Untraine		1/	15	15	15	14	10	1/	17	15	10	1/	17	15	10
	argets	0	0	٥	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		0	0	0	0	0		0	0		0	0	0		-		Ŭ	0	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0		0
	over	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	U	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	U	0	0	0	U

Buscot Ward

		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon
		01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Ž	Cover	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	4	4	3	3	4	5	4	4	4	5	5	3	4	4	3	4	4	4	5	4	4	5
Early																Untraine	d														
	Targets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Cover	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
te	Cover	5	5	5	4	4	5	5	5	4	4	3	3	4	5	4	4	4	5	5	3	4	4	3	4	4	4	5	4	4	5
Late																Untraine	d														
	Targets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Cover	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
																Trained															
	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
Night	Cover	5	5	5	5	4	5	5	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	5	5	4	4	5	4	4	4	4	5	4	4	4	5	5	5
Nig																Untraine	d														
	Targets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Cover	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Delivery Suite

		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon
		01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
																Trained	1														
	Targets	9	8	8	8	8	8	9	9	8	8	8	8	8	9	9	8	8	8	8	8	9	9	8	8	8	8	8	9	9	8
>	Cover	9	6	7	7	6	5	8	9	7	8	8	8	8	9	9	7	8	8	7	8	8	8	8	6	7	6	7	9	8	7
Early																Untraine	ed							-							
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	1	0	2	0	2	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	2	2	1	2	1	1	1	0	2	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1
																								-							
																Trained	1						-								
	Targets	9	8	8	8	8	8	9	9	8	8	8	8	8	9	9	8	8	8	8	8	9	9	8	8	8	8	8	9	9	8
e	Cover	9	6	7	7	6	5	8	9	7	8	8	8	8	9	9	7	8	8	7	8	8	8	8	6	7	6	7	9	8	7
Late																Untraine	ed														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	1	0	2	0	2	0	1	0	1	0	1	1	2	2	1	2	1	1	1	0	2	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1
																Trained	1														
	Targets	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9
ht	Cover	9	9	9	9	8	9	9	7	9	9	9	8	9	9	8	9	8	7	9	8	8	9	8	9	9	10	8	9	9	9
Night																Untraine	ed														
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
	Cover	2	1	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	2	1	2	2

Maternity Level 4

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
٦	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
Early	Cover	6	4	4	5	4	6	5	6	5	5	5	5	5	5	6	6	7	5	6	5	6	7	6	6	5	4	7	7	7	7
Еа															1	Untraine	d														
1	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
(Cover	5	5	4	5	4	5	4	4	3	4	2	5	4	3	4	4	4	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	3	3	4	4
																Trained	í														
1	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
	Cover	6	4	4	5	4	6	5	6	5	5	5	5	5	5	6	6	7	5	6	5	6	7	6	6	5	4	7	7	7	7
Late																Untraine	d														
1	Targets	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5	5
	Cover	5	5	4	5	4	5	4	4	3	4	2	5	4	3	4	4	4	5	5	4	4	4	4	4	5	4	3	3	4	4
		-													-													-	-		
																Trained															
1	Targets	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
	Cover	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	6	5	6	6	5	6	6	6	6	7	7	7	6	7	7	7	6	6	7	7	7	7	7
Night		5		U	0	0	0		0		5	5	5	5		Untraine		,	,	,	5		,	, ,	0	0	,	,		,	
	Targets	3	3	3	з	з	3	3	3	3	з	з	з	3	3	3	3	3	3	з	3	3	3	3	3	з	з	3	3	3	3
	Cover	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	2	1	3	3	2	3	2	3	2	1	2	3	2	2	3	2	1	3	2	3
	LUVEI	5	3	5	3	3	3	5	5	3	3	2	4	3	3	2	3	2	5	2	4	2	5	2	2	2	2	4	3	2	3

Paediatric Ward

		Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat	Sun	Mon
		01	02	03	04	05	06	07	08	09	10	11	12	13	14	15	16	17	18	19	20	21	22	23	24	25	26	27	28	29	30
																Trained	1														
	Targets	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
Early	Cover	8	8	7	7	7	7	6	7	6	7	6	6	7	7	6	6	6	7	7	7	7	8	6	6	8	7	6	7	7	7
Ш																Untraine	ed														
	Targets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Cover	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
																Trained	1														
	Targets	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	8	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
Late	Cover	8	8	7	7	7	7	6	7	6	7	6	6	7	7	6	6	6	7	7	7	7	8	6	6	8	7	6	7	7	7
La																Untraine	ed														
	Targets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Cover	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
																Trained	1														
	Targets	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
	Cover	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	7	6	7	7	6	7	8	8	6	7	7	7	7	7	7	7
Night																Untraine	d														
	Targets	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	Cover	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
		U	5	0	0	0	0		0		0			5		0	v	•	•	5		0	0	U U		0	5	5	5	5	<u> </u>

Sonning Ward

		Sun 01	Mon 02	Tue 03	Wed 04	Thu 05	Fri 06	Sat 07	Sun 08	Mon 09	Tue 10	Wed 11	Thu 12	Fri 13	Sat 14	Sun 15	Mon 16	Tue 17	Wed 18	Thu 19	Fri 20	Sat 21	Sun 22	Mon 23	Tue 24	Wed 25	Thu 26	Fri 27	Sat 28	Sun 29	Mon 30
																Trained															
	Targets	2	4	4	4	4	4	2	2	4	4	4	4	4	2	2	4	4	4	4	4	2	2	4	4	4	4	4	2	2	4
Early	Cover	2	5	5	4	4	3	2	2	4	5	4	4	4	2	2	5	4	4	4	4	2	2	3	3	4	4	4	2	2	5
Ea																Untraine	d														
	Targets	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2
	Cover	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
																Trained															
	Targets	2	4	4	4	4	4	2	2	4	4	4	4	4	2	2	4	4	4	4	4	2	2	4	4	4	4	4	2	2	4
Late	Cover	2	5	5	4	4	3	2	2	4	5	4	4	4	2	2	5	4	4	4	4	2	2	3	3	4	4	4	2	2	5
La																Untraine	d														
	Targets	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	2
	Cover	1	1	1	1	1	1	0	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
																Trained															
	Targets	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
Night	Cover	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	1	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2	2
Nig																Untraine	d														
	Targets	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
	Cover	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1